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Caution: This is an external email and may contain a suspicious subject or content. Please
take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact ADE IT
Services.

From: Marc Sherrell
To: Shastady Wagner (ADE)
Subject: Re: School Choice Appeal - Camp Family
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 3:35:45 PM

We are basing our denial for Isaiah Camp based on the following rule regarding school choice:

2-1.03 These rules do not require a school district to add teachers, staff, or classrooms, or
in any way to exceed the requirements and standards established by existing law.

If we accept this student, as stated in their appeal, they want us to send them to the Sunshine school in Searcy or
hire an extra aide.  This is an expense to our school of $24,000 a year per student for the Sunshine School or the cost
of a personal aide.  The Sunshine school is not even part of our district.  The family is basically asking us to accept
the student because their home school does not send students to the Sunshine school.  If the student did not go to
Sunshine, we would still have the expense of hiring a personal aide for the student.  This has all originated from the
fact that Hazen will not send students to the Sunshine school because of the expense.  At Des Arc, we will send up
to four or five but we have already reached that number.  At this point, we do not feel that we can afford the cost
associated with accepting this student.
Thank you,
Dr. Sherrell

On Mon, Jun 12, 2023 at 11:06 AM Shastady Wagner (ADE)
<Shastady.Wagner@ade.arkansas.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Superintendents,

 

Please find attached a school choice appeal filed with the Division of Elementary and
Secondary Education by the Camp family. The family appeals the decision of the Des Arc
School District. The DESE Rules Governing Public School Choice state that the nonresident
and resident districts may file any response to an appeal within ten (10) days, not including
weekends or legal holidays, of receipt of the appeal. I have attached a copy of the rules for
your review. You may send responses directly to me.

 

All parties will receive a formal hearing notice detailing the date, time, and location of the
hearing before the State Board of Education, but this appeal will be heard at the July State
Board meeting. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

 

Respectfully,

 

Shastady Wagner

Attorney Supervisor



Arkansas Department of Education

4 Capitol Mall, Rm. 302A

Little Rock, AR 72201

(501)682-1958

 

-- 
Dr. Marc Sherrell
Superintendent
Des Arc Public Schools
600 Main St. 
Des Arc, AR. 72040

Property of Des Arc Public School 
******************************
This message (and any associated files) may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or
authorized to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete
this message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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This amount would be per student

If we had to hire two aides
it would cost the district $45,996.90

If we sent two students to Sunshine School
it would cost the school $48,000








